



Office of
Environment
& Heritage

Your reference: SSD 6078
Our reference: DOC13/82558
Contact: Rachel Lonie, 99956837

Mr Chris Ritchie
Manager – Industry
Development Assessment Systems and Approvals
Department of Planning & Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Pascal Van de Walle

Dear Mr Ritchie

I refer to your correspondence received 13 November 2013 by the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) advising on the public exhibition of the Environmental Impact Statement for Warehouse and Distribution Facilities Oakdale Central (SSD 6078).

OEH has reviewed the relevant documents and in particular the flood risk management sections and determined that OEH does not have an interest in this matter at this stage.

If you require further details or clarification on any matters raised in this response please contact me on 9995 6837 or by email at rachel.lonie@environment.nsw.gov.au (please note work days are generally Mondays and Wednesdays).

Yours sincerely

S. Harrison 16/12/13

SUSAN HARRISON
Senior Team Leader
Greater Sydney
Regional Operations